
Responses to Questions Received  

Regarding the City of Casper’s OPEB Valuation RFP 

 

RFP issued 3/21/18 

RFP submission deadline:  4/20/18, 4:00 PM Mountain Time 

 

1. What are the fiscal years to be included in this contract for OPEB actuarial services?   

 

FY18 and FY19.  The City of Casper works on a July-June fiscal year. 

 

2. What is the name of the firm that provided the previous OPEB actuarial report?  

 

Conduent Business Services 

 

3. What were the fees charged by that firm for the previous OPEB valuation?   

 

$17,500 in FY16 for full valuation 

 

4. What were the fees charged for subsequent updated reports?   

 

$7,000 in FY17 for update 

 

5. Can we receive copies of the most recent OPEB valuation study and reports?   

 

Yes, attached are FY16 and FY17. 

 

6. What fiscal years are included in the contract term covered by this RFP?   

 

FY18 and FY19 

 

7. Will the City consider inclusion of optional extensions in this RFP?  

 

Yes, but not required as part of RFP. 

 

8. What are the requirements for onsite consulting, meetings, and/or presentations?   

 



Previously, we have had no need for onsite meetings.  All communication has been 

handled via phone and e-mail. 

 

9. Can required meetings be performed using voice conference and/or web meeting 

services?   

 

Previously, all communication has been handled via phone and e-mail.  If any sort of 

online meeting is necessary, we are happy to do so. 

10. The proposal mentions retiree health benefits.  Does the benefit program also provide 
retiree life insurance or other benefits besides health? 

 
In addition to Medical, retirees are eligible for vision, dental and Life Insurance. 

 
11. Are the expense calculations prepared in total for the program or are separate 

allocations of cost required? 
 

Every eligible employee and retiree is identified by fund in the census data.  The 

consultant would be asked to provide a total OPEB valuation and they would be asked 

to divide the OPEB liability among the impacted funds. 

 
12. Can the City briefly describe the benefit coverages provided under the program? 

 
See page 12 of Benefit Guide.  Please be aware that benefits may change in FY19. 

 
13. Does the plan provide for different benefit options or different levels of cost sharing 

to different participants?  If so, can you briefly describe? 
 

See page 12 of benefit guide.  Please be aware that benefits may change in FY19. 

 

14. For the assumptions used in preparing your valuation, when was the last assumption 
review performed and will those results be made available to the actuary? 

 
FY16 and FY17 valuations have been attached for your review. 

 
15. Is the assumption review prepared as a separate engagement or should all assumption 

setting and experience analysis be incorporated in the proposed fees? 
 

All assumption setting should be included in the proposed fees. 

 



16. Is the program funded and will the City need a separate funding valuation? 
 

The City of Casper does not have any assets set aside for the payment of OPEB. 

 
17. Do you anticipate that a summary presentation will be required for City personnel? 

 
We would not anticipate any in person presentations to be required.  The RFP review 

process includes interviews, currently scheduled to occur on May 2, 2018.  Consultants 

are asked to remain available on that date for a potential video conference call.  

 

18. Do you anticipate any other deliverables or related consulting regarding the health 
benefits program other than the GASB 75 OPEB valuation and Public Statements of 
Actuarial Opinion? 

 

The GASB 75 reports are utilized by the City’s external auditors so that the OPEB liability 

can be accounted for.  The selected Consultant would be asked to cooperate with the 

City’s auditors if they should have any questions in regards to the Consultant’s reports.  

 


